Federal Public Defender

Western District of Missouri

June 5, 2025
LAINE CARDARELLA
FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
OFFICE Mr. Scott S. Harris
1000 Walnut, Suite 600 Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
Kansas City, Missouri One First Street NE
64106 Washington, DC 20543
PHONE ]
816-471-8282 Re: Farl Pennv. United States, No. 24-7057
FAX Dear Mr. Harris:

816-471-8008

I am writing to inform the Court that, pursuant to Rule 15.5,
petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the
petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case.

EMAIL
dan_goldberg@fd.org

WEB Petitioner will file his reply brief in support of his petition for
Mow.fd.org certiorari on or before June 10, 2025. Accordingly, this case will be
ready for distribution this Term based on the Court’s distribution
schedule.
Sincerely,

s/ Damiel P. Goldberg
Daniel P. Goldberg
Counsel for Petitioner

DG\ss
cc: John Sauer, Solicitor General



